

## JAMES D LANPHERE

### SKILLS & ABILITIES

Most recently I have provided in-field arborist and consulting services for Stanworth Crop Consultants. Formerly I have been a GCSAA Class "A" Golf Course Superintendent for 14 Years. I was responsible for every aspect of Blythe Municipal Golf Course and Parks operation and maintenance, including landscape districts, city owned landscaped property and city operated park and marina. My job duties included planning and building new parks, park features, improvements to the golf course and maintenance of all the aforementioned facilities, infrastructure and equipment. I was responsible for hiring, training and replacing staff. I developed, presented and operated within the annual operating budget. I have developed training programs for Developmentally Disabled adults that allow them to become independent of stifling day programs and live on their own. I was responsible for final production and distribution for, at the time, the largest Printing Industry Manufacturer in the world.

### EXPERIENCE

March 2008 – Present

**Consultant-ISA Certified Arborist, IA Certified Irrigation Auditor**  
*Stanworth Crop Consultants*

Monitored a large planting of Sycamore trees for health and vigor in Cibola and Parker areas. Colorado River Restoration project: United States Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation.

May 1995 to October 2008

**Superintendent, Golf Course and Parks**  
*City of Blythe Municipal Golf Course, Blythe, CA*

Operated, setup, maintained and improved the 18 Hole Championship Golf Course Operated by the City of Blythe, CA. (A William Bell designed course.)

November 1988 to May 1994

**Program Coordinator**  
*Valley Resource Center, Perris, CA*

Obtained grant funds from the State of CA, Department of Rehabilitation and the United States Department of Vocational Rehabilitation. These funds were used to develop and present training to developmentally disabled adults. Managed maintenance for three rest stops on Interstate 10 between Indio and Blythe. The maintenance was performed by clients of our programs with the outcome being transitioning clients and skills learned into mainstream employment and self-sufficient living.

May 1980-November 1988

**Manager – Collators, Shipping & Warehouse**  
*UNISYS Corporation (formerly Burroughs Corp.)*

Managed final production and distribution of all printed material, business forms, checks and computers from this plant.

# JAMES D LANPHERE

---

## EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, RIVERSIDE, RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA

2 YEAR CERTIFICATE - TURF GRASS MANAGEMENT

1999

BACHELOR DEGREE -- BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

1986

---

## AWARDS

**Mary Bono Mack, Congresswoman, United States Congress**

April 2007

*Certificate of Special Congressional Recognition, Blythe Municipal Golf Course*

**Denise Ducheny, Senator, California State Senate**

April 2007

*Special Recognition Award, Blythe Golf Course and Parks Department*

**Roy Wilson, Supervisor, 4th District, County of Riverside**

April 2007

*Certificate of Special Recognition, Blythe Parks Department*

---

## PROFESSIONAL

**Golf Course Superintendents Association Of America**

*Golf Course Superintendent-Class A 14 Active Years-10 Retired*

## AFFILIATIONS

**Hi-Lo Desert Golf Course Superintendents Association**

*Member*

**Irrigation Association**

*Professional Member-Certified Irrigation Auditor*

**International Society Of Arboriculture**

*Professional Member-Certified Arborist*

**Southern California Turf grass Council**

*Member*

**Society of Municipal Arborists**

*Professional Member-Certified Arborist*

---